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From: michael.mulka@exeloncorp.com December 29, 2010 (3:00pm)
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 2:40 PM v
To: Rulemaking Comments OFFICE OF SECRETARY
Subject: RE: NEI Petition NRC-2010-0304 RULEMAKINGS AND

: ADJUDICATIONS STAFF

| am a Nuclear Station Operator at LaSalle Nuclear Station, Exelon Nuclear. | have read the NEl's
petition (NRC-2010-0304 ) to change the NRC Work Hour Rules (WHR), and strongly urge the NRC
to implement the changes requested. | realize that the WHR were meant to reduce fatigue among
nuclear workers, but the current iteration has actually increased fatigue levels for many of us, for a
number of reasons.

Everyone does not have the same level of tolerance for working additional hours. Whether due to
youth, health, or general physical condition, some people can simply work more hours in any
particular period than others. However, the current WHR inevitably result in these workers being
allowed to work less overtime than they can reasonably tolerate, while workers less able (and so less
willing) to work additional work hours are actually forced to work more hours to fill the void. This
inflexibility noticeably increases fatigue levels for many nuclear workers.

Additionally, the current WHR are ovérly complex and require a computer program to decipher them
and ensure compliance. We at Exelon Nuclear are told we are responsible for our own compliance
with the WHR, which is virtually impossible for an individual to do with any degree of reliability.

Also, the current structure of the WHR results in abnormal work schedules. Specifically, the 10-hour
and 34-hour rules, which do not mesh with any 8-hour or 12-hour shift schedule. These often result in
disjointed, partial, off-standard overtime shifts in order to fill the shift slots, since full shifts will not
comply with the 10-hour and 34-hour rules. Simply relaxing these rules (and most especially the 34-
hour rule) by 2 hours would alleviate many issues.

In summary, | believe that implementing the NEI's proposed changes would result in less actual
fatigue among nuclear workers, and | strongly urge the NRC to consider doing so. ASAP.

Thank you,

Mike Mulka

Nuclear Station Operator
LaSalle County Nuclear Station
Exelon Nuclear
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